ORDINANCE NO. 207

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE CITY OF MESQUITE, TEXAS CERTAIN TERRITORY OR TRACT OF LAND IN DALLAS COUNTY TEXAS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MESQUITE, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS:

THAT one certain territory or tract of land situated in Dallas County, Texas, be and it is hereby annexed to the City of Mesquite, Texas, said territory or tract of land being particularly described by metes and bounds as follows, to wit:

Being a part of a 20 acre tract now owned by Mrs. J. C. Wright, and being in the Patrick McClary Survey, Abstract #966, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the intersection of the present South line of Newsom Road (60 feet wide) and the present East line of Pioneer Road (Which measures 60 feet wide);

THENCE South 84 degrees, 40 minutes East, along the present South line of Newsom Road 193 feet to an iron pipe set for corner;

THENCE South and parallel to Pioneer Road a distance of 279 feet to stake;

THENCE North 84 degrees 40 minutes West 193 feet, and parallel to Newsom Road to a stake set in the East line of Pioneer Road;

THENCE North along the East line of Pioneer Road 279 feet to the place of beginning and containing 1.236 acres of land.

PASSED AND APPROVED the 3rd day of April 1956 on first reading.

PASSED AND APPROVED the 17th day of June, 1958.

. B. Andrews Mayor

ATTEST:

Norma G. McGaughy

City Secretary